

TOSHIBA

TOSHIBA AMERICA INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC.

PRODUCT SAFETY AND STANDARD COMPLIANCE

COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING DIVISION
9740 IRVINE BOULEVARD
IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92618-1697
TELEPHONE: (949) 587-6473
FAX: (949) 583-3204

March 16, 2001

Mr. Errol Chang, P.E.
Equipment Authorization Branch
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC ID: CJ6DCE42903A; EA99479
- Submission of Corrected Information

Dear Errol:

During a review of the documents related to subject application, we noted some errors which required correction and submission of corrected pages for replacement of original like pages. The errors are as follows:

1. Synthesizer circuit component VCTCX0, should have been Model DSA751HAD, instead of TSA3355B.
 - Page 1 of exhibit for "parts list / tune-up info" has been corrected and uploaded.
 - Page 9 of exhibit for parts list / tune-up info, has also been uploaded.
 - Page 1 of exhibit for schematic diagrams has been corrected and uploaded.
2. Dual PLL IC type number has been corrected to MB15F05SL, from MB15FF02SL.
 - Block diagram exhibit has been corrected and downloaded

Please note that the foregoing are corrections, not substitution of components, as all the test data submitted in support of subject cell phone/PCS reflected the presence of these components whose model numbers are being corrected.

Since this process of submitting corrected information involves setting aside the originally issued grant, kindly issue a new grant as soon as you complete your review of the uploaded pages.

Thank you very much, Errol.

Sincerely yours,



Peter Leone, Manager
Product Safety & Standard Compliance

PL:tcg